






From: Haney, Brenda
To: Hansen, Mary
Cc: Chueh, Valerie; Gibson, Bernard
Subject: FW: LPO F3792 for Mary Hansen / Instructions for Future Requests
Date: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 12:56:10 PM
Attachments: F3792_HANSEN, MARY.PDF

LRCCD Requirements  – Re:  Ship To Address shown on receipt submitted.
 
Please Note:   If you want this membership paid for in the future – please obtain vendor invoice and
submit requisition, and  FLC BSO or LRCCD Accounting can pay it directly to vendor, to avoid need for
employee reimbursement.
 
Thank you,
Brenda Haney
Business Services
Folsom Lake College  |  10 College Parkway  |  Folsom, CA 95630
( 916.608.6635 |  * haneyb@flc.losrios.edu

From: Wong, Barbara 
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 12:42 PM
To: Haney, Brenda <haneyb@flc.losrios.edu>
Subject: LPO F3792 for Mary Hansen
 
Hi Brenda,
 
LPO F3792 for Mary Hansen has the ship to address on vendor receipt as a non-District address.  I
realize that the payment is for membership.  However, should the employee receive anything
tangible from the organization as a member, the tangible items should be shipped to a District
address.  In the future, please have the employee always use a District address as a ship to address. 
Thanks for the help with this.
 
Barbara Wong
Accounting Operations Supervisor
Los Rios Community College District
1919 Spanos Court    Sacramento CA 95825
Phone:  (916) 568-3038
E-mail:  wongb@losrios.edu
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